HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 15, 2003
1: 40 PM
TAPE HFC 03 — 58, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:40 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative John Harris, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Vice-Chair
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Bill Stoltze
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Dan Fauske, Executive Director, Alaska Housing Finance
Cor por ati on, Depart nent of Revenue; Bryan But cher,
Legi sl ative Liaison, Al aska Housing Finance Corporation; Joe
Doubl er, Chief Financial Oficer/Finance Director, Al aska
Housi ng Fi nance Corporation; Ron MIl|er, Executive Director,
Al aska Industrial Developnment and Export Authority; M ke
Berry, Chairman, Al aska Industrial Devel opnent and Export
Aut hority, (AIDEA) Board.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
SUMVARY

HB 203 "An Act relating to the definitions of 'net
incone' and 'unrestricted net incone' for purposes
of calculating the dividends to be paid to the
state by the Alaska Industrial Devel opnent and
Export Authority; and providing for an effective
date."

House Fi nance Committee 1 04/ 15/ 03 1:40 PM



HB 203 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.

HB 256 "An Act relating to a dividend paynent to the
state mde by the Alaska Housing Finance
Corporation each fiscal year; and providing for an
effective date.”

HB 256 was REPORTED out of Conmttee wth a “do
pass” reconmendati on and one new zero fiscal note
by the Departnent of Revenue.

#hb256

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 256

"An Act relating to a dividend paynent to the state
made by the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation each
fiscal year; and providing for an effective date."

DAN FAUSKE, EXECUTIVE D RECTOR, ALASKA HOUSI NG FI NANCE
CORPORATI ON  (AHFC), DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE testified in
support of the legislation and provided information on the
bill’s history. He explained that AHFC entered into a
transfer plan agreenment with the state of Alaska in 1995/6.
The agreenent specified an annual transfer of $103 nmillion
or an anount not exceeding prior year net incone. He went
on to explain that over recent years, AHFC had begun selling
bonds on behalf of the state to support debt service
paynents. He noted that of the $103 to be paid to the
State, $50 million was used to service debt on outstanding
bonds, and $53 nmillion went to support AHFC s capital
budget .

M. Fauske noted that in recent years corporate inconme had
declined due to [low] interest rates and the market econony.
He observed that |oan activity was strong, but pointed out
that interest earnings had decreased by nearly four
percentage points. He explained that when the transfer plan
was devised, it was based on a six percent return, whereas
currently the return was 1.5 percent.

M . Fauske highlighted that nore and nore Al askans were now
becomi ng honeowners since interest rates were so |ow He
recogni zed that the corporation needed to take into account
declining interest rates in respect to the anount paid by
AHFC to the State. He noted that the board had submtted
$75.6 mllion as its dividend in FY 03, since that
represented its net incone and was prescribed by the
transfer plan. He also noted that negotiations were
underway to arrive at a plan to bring the dividend up to the
| evel expected by the State.

M. Fauske stated that the purpose of the bill was to bring
the AHFC dividend in line wth governnment needs w thout

House Fi nance Committee 2 04/ 15/ 03 1:40 PM



affecting bond ratings. He explained that the legislation
proposed an increased paynent of 95% of net incone, foll owed
by a gradual decline in paynent levels until FY 08. He
noted that the plan had been discussed favorably wth
i nvest nent bankers. He pointed out that the rating agencies
must be confortable with arrangenents in order for banks to
invest in Alaska bonds. He added that the najority of bonds
woul d be paid off on June 1 of 2006, making the corporation
debt free in the next two fiscal years. He concl uded t hat
the bill would inprove Al aska s bond ratings and strengthen
t he econony.

Co-Chair Harris asked whether the dividend guarantee
proposed by the bill would in any way threaten the sol vency
of the corporation.

M. Fauske clarified that the corporation would continue to
approach the legislature with its appropriation needs. He
noted that AHFC s capital projects were greatly assisted by
| ast year’s legislative decision to allow AHFC to sell bonds
to gain capital. He confirnmed that AHFC would renmain
financially sound as long as the legislature continued to
consider the corporation’s business needs on an annual
basi s.

Representative Foster MOWED to report HB 256 out of
Comm ttee wth i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION it was
so ordered.

HB 256 was REPORTED out of Commttee with a “do pass”
recoomendation and one new zero fiscal note by the
Departnent of Revenue.

#hb203
HOUSE BI LL NO._ 203

"An Act relating to the definitions of 'net inconme' and
‘unrestricted net inconme' for purposes of calculating
the dividends to be paid to the state by the Al aska
| ndustri al Devel opment and Export Authority; and
providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER, SPONSOR, testified in support of the
bill. He explained that the bill regarded the formula by
whi ch the Al aska Industrial Devel opnent and Export Authority
(AIDEA) determined its dividend to the state of Al aska. He
noted that current statutes directed that 25 to 50 percent
of Authority’s net incone be paid as a dividend to the
State, not to exceed its unrestricted net inconme. He stated
that the |anguage defining “net inconme” was |ater nodified
to agree with the agency’s accounting standards and annua
report | anguage. He noted that the | egislature subsequently

House Fi nance Committee 3 04/ 15/ 03 1:40 PM



defined the inconme subject to distribution to exclude
i nt ergover nnent al transfers, capi tal contributions and
grants. He pointed out that the State did not wish to
change t hese excl usions.

Representati ve Hawker observed that assets invested in by
Al DEA had becone inpaired in the current fiscal year. He
acknow edged that there is a loss of value when sonething
happens to an asset owned by AIDEA that causes its value to
decline or beconme inpaired, but enphasized that the
operating net incone for the year is not affected. He
mai nt ai ned that inpaired assets do not affect the
Authority’s current net incone. Inpairnments are currently
taken into consideration in calculations of net incone for
Al DEA dividend distributions. In the current year, values of
certain assets were witten down as inpairnment |oss, which
resulted in a negative net inconme and no dividend to the
state of Al aska.

Representative Hawker stated that the proposed bill would
change this practice, and no |onger account for failed
assets when calculating the dividend since these non-
performng properties do not result in a net loss to the
agency. He observed that, had the State not factored two
inpaired assets into AIDEA' s net incone for the past fisca
year, the State would have received between $9 and $18
mllion in a dividend paynent. He enphasized the benefit of
clarifying the dividend policy and stated that there is no
reason not to have a general fund contribution by Al DEA when
unusual wite-downs occur, which do not have an otherw se
detrinental affect on the cash flow.

Representati ve Hawker noted that at the end of fiscal year,
Al DEA showed $789 mllion in unrestricted net assets. He
mai nt ai ned that the new procedure would not result in a |oss
to the agency, and would enable the State to budget for a
consi stent dividend paynent.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Harris, Representative
Hawker stated that the Labor and Commerce Commttee did not
anend the bill. Co-Chair Harris asked for clarification
about the net effect of the bill

Representative Hawker clarified that the bill would further
define “net incone” and “unrestricted net incone” for the
pur pose of cal cul ati ng the dividend.

Co-Chair Harris expressed his strong support of the bill

M KE BARRY, CHAI RVAN, ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL DEVELOPMENT AND
EXPORT AUTHORITY, (AIDEA) spoke in opposition to the
| egi slation. He explained that the basis for opposition was
the issue of consistency. He di scussed the history of the
dividend policy and expressed the Board's full support of

House Fi nance Committee 4 04/ 15/ 03 1:40 PM



the current policy. He noted the controversy within the
busi nesses comunity regarding the rules established for
cal cul ating the dividend paynent. He pointed out that this
was the first year in which AIDEA had not paid a dividend.
He stated the reason as being two |arge investnents that had
suffered inpairnent.

M. Barry maintained that the Authority m ght be damaged by
the prospect that the legislature may at any time change the
rules established by the original statute. He noted that a
| ack of consistency mght negatively inpact the inpression
of the Authority by the business and bondi ng conmunity.

HB 203 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#

Co- Chai r WIIlians requested that menbers sign the
Confirmation Conmttee Report to forward Nelson Page
(Anchorage) for consideration as a nenber of the Board of
Trustees of the Mental Health Trust Authority.

ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 2:10 PM

House Fi nance Committee 5 04/ 15/ 03 1:40 PM



